
 

1 
 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING  

PUBLIC ACCESS & PARTICIPATION   

 
On March 20, 2020, City Manager Gregory Rose declared a State of Emergency for the City of University City due 
to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  Due to the ongoing efforts to limit the spread of the COVID-19 virus, the March 2, 
2021 meeting will be conducted via videoconference. 
 

Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below): 

 
Webinar via the link below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82829606335?pwd=T1F3SU5JTnBxN3NuTlI1czlJNkJTQT09 

 
Audio Only Call   

Or iPhone one-tap :  

    US: +19292056099,,82829606335#,,,,*610803#  or +13017158592,,82829606335#,,,,*610803#  

Or Telephone: 

    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

        US: +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 
346 248 7799  or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) 

Webinar ID: 828 2960 6335 

Passcode: 610803 

    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbu03Ctxk 

 

Citizen Participation and Public Hearing Comments: 
Those who wish to provide a comment during the "Citizen Participation" portion as indicated on the agenda; may 
provide written comments to the Darren Dunkle ahead of the meeting. 
 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be 
sent via email to: ddunkle@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Darren Dunkle, 

Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry.  Such comments will be provided to Board/Commission member prior 
to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online 
following the meeting.  
 
Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also note if your 
comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not provided, the provided comment 
will not be recorded in the official record.  

The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, but it is extremely 
important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents, and elected officials during these 
challenging times. 

 

 

 

PARKS COMMISSION 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 

mailto:ddunkle@ucitymo.org


 

2 
 

AGENDA – March 2, 2021 

 
A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
D. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
Procedures for submitting comments for Citizen Participation and Public Hearings: 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be  
sent via email to: ddunkle@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Darren Dunkle, 
Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry.  Such comments will be provided to Parks Commission members prior 
to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online 
following the meeting Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  
Please also not if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not provided, 
the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record.  

E. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1) Insurance Requirements for Facilities 
2) Waiver Requirements 

 
 
F. ADJOURNMENT  

mailto:ddunkle@ucitymo.org


 

     AGENDA ITEM COVER 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: February 26, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:        Insurance 
 

AGENDA SECTION: New Business  
 

 

 

BACKGROUND REVIEW: 
 

The sovereign immunity limits for public entities are calculated by the State of Missouri and published 
annually in the Missouri Register per Section 537.610 RSMo. For 2021, the amount for all claims arising 
out of a single accident or occurrence is $2,940,868, and for any one person in a single accident or 
occurrence is $441,130. 

 

As a standard practice, the city like most municipalities require organized users of facilities, construction 
contractors, special event/use activities, etc. to provide limits equal to or greater than the sovereign 
immunity limits to protect and limit themselves from potential lawsuits. 

 
DIRECTION: 
 

The City Council and City Manager has directed the Parks Commission to provide the City Council with a 
recommendation on moving forward with enforcement of waiver requirements to seek a balance between 
protecting the city and recognizing these could be new requirements for some organizations using city 
facilities. 

 

DISCUSSION: 
1) Current Rules state “Insurance May be Required” according to guidelines. 

a. Should Parks Commission be involved in setting/changing those guidelines? 
b. What should guidelines be? 

2) If insurance is required, what should the limits of insurance be and what types? 
3) Should the lessee be required to indemnify the City? 
4) What should be the scope of the indemnity? 

a. Just for injuries arising out of activity, or for any injury to any participant, spectator, even if caused 
by City’s negligence. 

 

ACTION: 
 

There must be a motion and a second by a Commission member to make a recommendation and the 

motion must be approved by the majority of the Commission. 
 

ATTACHEMENTS: 
 

1) Insurance Requirements. 



 

     AGENDA ITEM COVER 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: February 26, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:        Facility Waivers 

 
AGENDA SECTION: New Business  

 
 

 

BACKGROUND REVIEW: 
 

With the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, the City has identified the need to reopen in a safe 
manner, and do not want to facilitate the coronavirus spreading. Furthermore, the City is trying to 
immunize ourselves from a lawsuit and be indemnified against possible COVID related lawsuits in case 
any organization using our facilities isn’t following St. Louis County Health Guidelines. Therefore, the 
City implemented a requirement that all outside organizations would need to sign a waiver on behalf of 
the organization, as well as all individual participants would need to sign a waiver as well. 

 
DISCUSSION: 

1) Waiver requirement for all participants? 
2) Should participant waivers be required for field rental? 
3) Should a waiver requirement be added to the official “Rules and Regulations” for facility rental? 
4) How enforced? 
5) Scope of Waivers? 

a. Just for injuries arising out of activity, or for any injury to any participant, spectator, even if 
caused by the City’s negligence. 

6) Should waivers be required for use of any City facility, including Ruth Park, tennis, Centennial 
Commons room rentals, Community Center rentals?  

ACTION: 

 
There must be a motion and a second by a Commission member to make a recommendation and the 

motion must be approved by the majority of the Commission. 
 
 

ATTACHEMENTS: 

 
1) Waivers 



1 
 

          ATHLETIC FIELD 
              INSURANCE 
          REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
 

It is understood that the Permittee shall obtain and maintain insurance as outlined 
below, covering the activity/activities associated with the activity/activities. Permittee shall 
furnish proof of coverage prior to the issuance of a Permit.  

 

All insurance coverage’s are to be written/placed by insurance carriers licensed and 

admitted to do business in the State of Missouri with an A:VII or better rating in accordance with 

the current Best Key Rating Guide, covering all activity/activities under the Agreement, and all 

policies shall be endorsed to the state that coverage shall not be cancelled, non-renewed, or limits 

or coverage reduced without (60) days advance written notice by certified mail, return receipt 

requested, to the City of University City Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department. 

Permittee shall not commence activity/activities under the Permit until all applicable 
insurance requirements and limits specified have been approved by the City. Permittee shall, 
during the term of this Permit, at its own expense, shall procure and maintain insurance as 
follows: 
 

1. Comprehensive General Liability and Bodily Injury 
 Including Death: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 

    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 

 Property Damage: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 

    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 

2. Owner's Protective Bodily Injury 
 Including Death: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 

    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 

 Property Damage: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 

    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 

Workers Compensation Insurance – Activity/activities involving the use of Permittee 
employees and/or contracted employees will be required to provide Workers Compensation 
Insurance covering all employees, in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri. 

 

Permittee shall provide the Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department Department with 

a “Certificate of Insurance” naming the City of University City as additional/coinsured on a 

primary, non-contributory basis and must be submitted for the activity/activities location(s) and 

date(s) of all preparation for such activity/activities occurring on City of University City property.  

The City of University City shall also be provided an endorsement page. 

• Endorsement must include reference to the Policy Number and the Insured as 

they appear on the Certificate. 



2 
 

 

• Additional Covered Party: Name of Person or Organization: City of University 

City, officers, agents, and employees of the City of University City, individually and 

collectively. 
 

• Primary Insurance:  The Endorsement must state that coverage afforded by this 

endorsement shall apply as Primary.  Other insurance maintained by the City of 

University City shall be excess only and not contributing with the insurance 

provided under this policy. 

 
Certificates of insurance shall be filled with the City prior to commencement of this Permit 

and Permittee shall submit, during the course of this Permit, at least fifteen (15) days prior to the 
expiration of any insurance policy, a certificate indicating and evidencing either a renewal or a 
new policy. City shall be named as an additional insured and it shall provide that the insurer 
shall, at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, amendment, or cancellation of any such 
policy, give the City notice in writing of such expiration, amendment, or cancellation. 

 
 



From: Darren Dunkle
To: Carl Hoagland (cwhoagland@yahoo.com); James Wilke (coachjameswilke@gmail.com); Jay Redd; Lisa Hummel

(lisahummel@sbcglobal.net); LaRette Reese; Margaret "Meg" Ullman (megullman@gmail.com); Steve McMahon;
Su Schmalz (suschmalz@gmail.com)

Cc: Lynda Euell-Taylor; John F Mulligan
Subject: Citizen Comments
Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 12:34:59 PM
Attachments: Agenda Item Cover - Citizen Participation (O"Hara).pdf

Agenda Item Cover - Citizen Participation (Platt).pdf
Agenda Item Cover - Citizen Participation (Taylor).pdf
Waiver Requirements Citizens Comment.pdf
Agenda Item Cover - Citizen Participation (McLure).pdf
2020 U City Athletic Field Reservation form.pdf
2021 SPRING ATHLETIC FIELD USES.pdf
2021 Liability Waiver - Non-Sponsored Participant.pdf
2021 Liability Waiver - Non-Sponsored Participant-VISITORS.pdf
2021 Facility Liability Waiver - Organization.pdf
2021 DPRF-ATHLETIC FIELD REGISTRATION FORM -fillable 11321.pdf
2021 COVID 19 Athletic Field Use Information.pdf
2021 Athletic Field Rules and Regulations.pdf
2021 Athletic Field Insurance Requirements.pdf
2021 Olivette Park Pavilion Rental Form.pdf
March 2 UCYAC Parks Commission submission.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Commission Members,
 
Please see the attached Citizen Comments and Attachments for tonight’s meeting.
 
Regards,
 

 
Darren Dunkle CPRP AFO
Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry
City of University City
6801 Delmar Boulevard
University City, MO 63130
P: 314-505-8552 | www.ucitymo.org
 

www.facebook.com/universitycityrecreationdivision
 
The information transmitted (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is intended only for the person(s) or entity/entities to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient(s) is prohibited, If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer.
 
 

mailto:ddunkle@ucitymo.org
mailto:cwhoagland@yahoo.com
mailto:coachjameswilke@gmail.com
mailto:jayxredd@gmail.com
mailto:lisahummel@sbcglobal.net
mailto:lisahummel@sbcglobal.net
mailto:lreese@ucitymo.org
mailto:megullman@gmail.com
mailto:steve_mcmahon@att.net
mailto:suschmalz@gmail.com
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:jfmulliganjr@aol.com
http://www.ucitymo.org/
http://www.facebook.com/universitycityrecreationdivision



 


     AGENDA ITEM COVER 


 


 


 


MEETING DATE: March 2, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:        Ms. Becky O’Hara 


 
AGENDA SECTION: Citizen Participation  


 
 


 


BACKGROUND REVIEW: 
 


Ms. Becky O’Hara has submitted the following comments:  As a member of the University City Athletics 
Club who is interested in reserving field time at Heman Park this spring, I would like the committee to 
reconsider the changes that were made to the reservation policies for 2021.  I would specifically like to 
understand the requirement for liability insurance and individual liability waivers as I am told this is a 
change from previous years and is not related to COVID.  The University City Athletics Club works very 
hard to keep costs as low as possible to encourage participation in youth sports.  This unforeseen added 
expense for field rentals may require us to move practices to Olivette or Clayton which is particularly 
difficult this year since carpooling is highly discouraged.  We hope the city can support our club and 
others in U City with field rental policies in line with previous years and surrounding municipalities.   
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
 


None Required. 
 
 
ACTION: 
 


No action or discussion is required by the Commission, as this is a receive and file item, 
and will be submitted as part of the minutes. 
 
 
 








 


     AGENDA ITEM COVER 


 


 


 


MEETING DATE: March 2, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:        Mr. Mark Platt 


 
AGENDA SECTION: Citizen Participation  


 
 


 


BACKGROUND REVIEW: 
 


Mr. Mark Platt has submitted the following comments:   Tennis program for University City Kids  Starting 


June 1,2021  or September 1 ,2021 Depending on Covid rules and requirements  
 


History 1972-2021 -50 years of Tennis teaching in University City 


University City High School Hall of Fame for the many  years of supporting youth tennis in University City.  


Wrote Community involvement section of the USTA Grant for Heman Park- highlighting numerous district, section 


and national awards to University City for tennis programming. 


USTA Missouri Valley Hall of Fame 


USTA National Eve Kraft Award for Community Service 


3 Tennis Industry National Awards for Grassroots Tennis, Youth Tennis and Commitment to the Tennis Industry. 


Tennis director for free tennis program in University City, did tennis lessons for the University cCty parks and rec 


summer camps program, did Saint Louis Community College 4 sessions a year for over 20 year for beginning 


adults at Kaufman Park. 
 


History 1966-1971 was a recipient of free tennis lessons provided by the City of University City which enabled me 


to become 


University City High School Tennis number one 


Top 2 Juniors in the Saint Louis District tennis 


Member of the Undefeated Washington University tennis team  winning 46 consecutive matches of both singles 


and doubles. 
 


Future- Free tennis program for University City kids is my way of giving back to the community that supported and 


encouraged my development as both a tennis player and a career leader  in the tennis industry. 


   
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
 


None Required. 
 
 
ACTION: 
 


No action or discussion is required by the Commission, as this is a receive and file item, 
and will be submitted as part of the minutes. 
 
 
 








 


     AGENDA ITEM COVER 


 


 


 


MEETING DATE: March 2, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:        Mr. Kevin Taylor 


 
AGENDA SECTION: Citizen Participation  


 
 


 


BACKGROUND REVIEW: 
 


  Mr. Kevin Taylor has submitted the following attachements:      
 


   
 
 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
 


None Required. 
 
 
 
 
ACTION: 
 


No action or discussion is required by the Commission, as this is a receive and file item, 
and will be submitted as part of the minutes. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1) Wavier Requirements Citizen Comments 
2) Insurance Requirements for Facilities Citizens Comment 
 








Citizens Comment 


Parks Commission 


March 2, 2021 Meeting 


Agenda Item Waiver Requirements 


Kevin Taylor 


7022 Canton Avenue 


 
Citizen Comments 
 
Watching the movie A Few Good Men, there is a climactic scene with Tom Cruise and Jack Nickleson that 
ask the question, “Did You Order The Code Red?”, well I am asking for this Parks Commission to ask 
several questions along those same lines, Who, When, What, Where, Why and How as it relates to the 
Waiver Requirements.  “Who Ordered the Waiver Requirements?”   
 
My question(s) and concern(s) are, does it apply individuals or organization, renting just City ball 
fields/soccer fields, or does it also apply to any City facility, like “picnic pavilions” for a family reunion, 
“Century Room” for a baby shower, or “Community Center” for a funeral repast? Please ask for a definition 
of the audience targeted “facilities” as it relates to these Waiver Requirements.”  My comments are in the 
form of questions, questions I hope someone on Parks Commission will ask and is provided authentic, 
truthful answers. 
 


1. Who developed the requirements and why? 
2. When were they developed and why? 
3. What was the legal opinion given or produced to support these requirements? 
4. When was the legal opinion requested and provided? 
5. What was the objective(s) of the requirements and why? 
6. What other municipalities have similar requirements for their facilities 
7. Where do these requirements apply and where do they not apply and why or why not? 
8. Where within the Parks and facilities are these requirements or will be posted? 
9. Why were these requirements developed? 
10. Why weren’t these requirements presented to Parks Commission for recommendation to City 


Council? 
11. How will these requirements be enforced?   


 
 
 
 
 
I don’t hide behind my “affinity’s skirt, but I know who does. 








 


     AGENDA ITEM COVER 


 


 


 


MEETING DATE: March 2, 2021 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:        Mr. Jason McLure 


 
AGENDA SECTION: Citizen Participation  


 
 


 


BACKGROUND REVIEW: 
 


Mr. Jason McLure has submitted the attached as part of the Citizen Participation Agenda Item. 


 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
 


None Required. 
 
 
ACTION: 
 


No action or discussion is required by the Commission, as this is a receive and file item, 
and will be submitted as part of the minutes. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 


 


1. March 2nd UCYAC Parks Commission submission 


2. City Council Letter field access 022121 


3. 2020 UCity Athletic Field Reservation Form 


4. 2021 St-louis-county-dph-orders-youth-sports-guidelines-11182020 


5. 2021 Spring Athletic Field Uses  


6. 2021 Liability Waiver – Non-Sponsored Participant 


7. 2021 Liability Waiver – Non-Sponsored Participant – Visitors 


8. 2021 Facility Liability Waiver – Organization 


9. 2021 DPRF – Athletic Field Registration Form 


10. 2021 COVID-19 Athletic Field Use Information 


11. 2021 Athletic Field Rules & Regulations 


12. 2021 Athletic Field Insurance Requirements 


13. 2021 Olivette Park Pavilion Rental Form 








  
 
 


 


 


 


 


DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – RECREATION DIVISION 


ATHLETIC FIELD RESERVATION FORM 
Gym/Field/Turf Reservation Fee is due at the time of reservation. Individual requesting reservation is responsible for all 


rental fees. Your reservation invoice will be mailed or emailed. Please note: once payment is received and processed, 


your reservation is confirmed and your permit will be mailed or emailed. Please make sure it is on-site for all field 


reservations.  


 Forms of Payment Accepted: Cash, Check*, Money Order*, MasterCard or Visa (*Checks or money orders 


should be made payable to the City of University City and must be made for the exact amount of the fee. 


Returned Check Fees: $25-Administrative Handling Fee PLUS $9-Bank Fee.)  


 All payments are accepted at Centennial Commons, 7210 Olive Blvd. University City, Mo. 63130  


 Credit Card payment maybe accepted by phone.  


 Checks/Money Orders may be mailed to the address above (Field Reservation, c/o Lynda Euell-Taylor, 


Centennial Commons, 7210 Olive, University City, Mo 63130  


 In Person – Call Lynda Euell-Taylor, 314.505.8525 to schedule an appointment.  


 Cancellations will only be accepted by the individual whose name appears on permit or requested the 


reservation and must be received seven (7) days prior to start of reservation or no credit or refund will be issued.  
 


Park Athletic Field # Day of the Wk. Start Date End Date Start Time End Time 


       


       


       


       


       


       


 


 


____________________________________________________________________________   __________________________________________  


Signature              Date 
 


 


Rev.  02/2019 lte   


athleticfieldregform2619.doc 


 


Contact and/or Organization 


 


 


  Resident            


  Non-Resident    


Address                                                                                    City/State                                                               Zip Code      


 


 


Home Phone                                                          Cell Phone Email Address 





		Contact andor Organization: 

		Resident NonResident: 

		undefined: Off

		undefined_2: Off

		Address CityState Zip Code: 

		Home Phone Cell PhoneRow1: 

		ParkRow1: 

		Athletic Field Row1: 

		Day of the WkRow1: 

		Start DateRow1: 

		End DateRow1: 

		Start TimeRow1: 

		End TimeRow1: 

		ParkRow2: 

		Athletic Field Row2: 

		Day of the WkRow2: 

		Start DateRow2: 

		End DateRow2: 

		Start TimeRow2: 

		End TimeRow2: 

		ParkRow3: 

		Athletic Field Row3: 

		Day of the WkRow3: 

		Start DateRow3: 

		End DateRow3: 

		Start TimeRow3: 

		End TimeRow3: 

		ParkRow4: 

		Athletic Field Row4: 

		Day of the WkRow4: 

		Start DateRow4: 

		End DateRow4: 

		Start TimeRow4: 

		End TimeRow4: 

		ParkRow5: 

		Athletic Field Row5: 

		Day of the WkRow5: 

		Start DateRow5: 

		End DateRow5: 

		Start TimeRow5: 

		End TimeRow5: 

		ParkRow6: 

		Athletic Field Row6: 

		Day of the WkRow6: 

		Start DateRow6: 

		End DateRow6: 

		Start TimeRow6: 

		End TimeRow6: 

		Email AddressRow1: 

		Date: 

		undefined_3: 








UNIVERSITY CITY SPRING ATHLETIC FIELDS


BASEBALL 9U 10U 11U 12U 13U/14U
60' 60' 70' 70' 90'
46' 46' 50' 50' 60'6"
60" 65' 70' 75' 90'


OUTFIELD DISTANCE                      200' 200' 225' 250' 275' 300'                     300'  


X X   
X X   
X X   
X X X X
X X X X
X X X X
X X X X


X


X X X
X X X


X X X X
          X        X


 
 


X
X


 
 
 
X
X


ADULT SOFTBALL
60'


Varies - 35' to 53'
65'


X


8U -Coach Pitch 16U/18U
90'


60'6"
90'


 


 X


X


DO NOT RESERVE


X
X


X


X
X
X
X


DO NOT RESERVE


60'
46'
60'


X
X
X


METCALFE EAST  - (Practice Only)
METCALFE WEST (Practice Only)


FOGERTY PARK (Practice Only)


MILLAR EAST
MILLAR WEST


HEMAN FIELD #2
HEMAN FIELD #5
HEMAN FIELD #6        (UCHS)
HEMAN FIELD #7
HEMAN FIELD #8
HEMAN FIELD #10


BASE DISTANCE
PITCHING DISTANCE
MAXIMUM BASE DISTANCE


FIELDS 
HEMAN FIELD #1


JACK BUCK                 (UCHS)
#3 SCRUB FIELD
#4 TEE BALL SCRUB FIELD





		Sheet1






 


1 
 


                          PARTICIPANT 
                      LIABILITY WAIVER 


 


Notice: THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING AGREEMENT: Read this document solicit and its entirety. 


By signing this agreement, you give up your right to bring a court action to recover 


compensation or obtain any other remedy for any personal injury or property damage 


however caused arising out of your participation in programs/activities held at the City of 


University City (University City) now or at any time in the future. 


ASSUMPTION OF RISK 


 
I hereby acknowledge and agree that participation in programs/activities held at University 


City comes with inherent risks. I have full knowledge and understating of the inherent risks 


associated with participation in programs/activities held at University City, including but in no 


way limited to: (1) slips, trips and falls (2) athletic injuries, (3) aquatic injuries, (4) illness, 


including exposure to and infection with viruses or bacteria. I further acknowledge that the 


preceding list is not inclusive of all possible risks associated with program/activity participation 


and facility use and that said list in no way limits the operation of this agreement. 


CORONAVIRUS/COVID -19 WARNING DISCLAIMER, AND CUSTOMER WARRANT 


 
Coronavirus, Covid-19 is an extremely contagious virus that spreads easily through person to 


person contact. Federal and State authorities recommend social distancing to prevent the 


spread of the virus. COVID-19 can lead to severe illness, personal injury, permanent disability 


and death. Participating in in programs/activities held at University City or accessing University 


City facilities could increase the risk of contracting COVID -19. University City in no way warrants 


that COVID -19 infection will not occur through participation in programs/activities held at 


University City or accessing University City Facilities. 


The undersigned hereby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned nor 


such participating children shall visit or utilize the facilities, services, and programs held at 


University City within 14 days after (1) returning from highly impacted areas subject to a CDC 


level 3 Travel Health Notice (2) exposure to any person returning from area subject to a CDC 


level 3 travel health notice or (3) exposure to any person who has a suspected or confirmed 


case of COVID-19. The CDC Travel Health Network is continuously updating this list and the 


undersigned agrees that they are aware of this list and the countries listed. 


The undersigned agrees to check the CDC travel health network notices list prior to utilizing the 


facilities, services, and programs/activities held at University City, on a daily basis if necessary. 


The undersigned herby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned nor such 


participating children shall visit or utilize the facilities, services, and programs/activities at 


University City if he or she (1) experience symptoms of COVID -19, including , without 


limitation, fever, cough, or shortness of breath, or (2) has a suspected or diagnosed/confirmed 







 


2 
 


case of COVID-19. The undersigned agrees to notify University City immediately if he or she 


believes that any of the foregoing access/use restrictions may apply. The undersigned 


acknowledges and assumes both the known and potential dangers of utilizing the facilities, 


services, and programs/activities held at University City and acknowledges that use thereof by 


the undersigned and/or such participating children may, despite the University City reasonable 


efforts to mitigate such dangers, result in exposure to COVID-19, which could result in 


quarantine requirements, serious illness, disability and/or death. 


The undersigned has read, understands, and agrees to abide by all St. Louis County Public 


Health Guidelines for their program/activities. The undersigned understands it is their full 


responsibility to abide by the mentioned guidelines. Failure to abide by the mentioned 


guidelines will result in removal from facilities, cancelled participation, and forfeiture of any 


monies or refund. 


 
In consideration of my participation in programs/activities held at University City facilities, I, 


the undersigned participant, knowingly and voluntarily agrees to release and on behalf of 


myself, any participating children, my heirs, representatives, executors, administrators and 


assigns HEREBY DO RELEASE UNIVERSITY CITY, its officers, directors, employees, volunteers, 


agents, representatives and insurers from any cause of action, claims, or demands of any 


nature whatsoever including, but in no way limited to , claims of negligence, which I, my heirs, 


representatives, executors, administrators and assigns may have, now or in the future, against 


University City on account of personal injury, property damage, death, or accident of any kind, 


arising out of or in any way related to the use of University City facilities/equipment or 


participation in programs/activities at University City whether that participation is supervised 


or unsupervised, however the injury or damaged occurs, including but not limited to the 


negligence of releases. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR AND 


RISK OF ILLNESS, BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned or such 


participating children due to negligence, active or passive, or otherwise while in, about or 


upon the premises of University City and/or while using the premises or any facilities or 


equipment thereon or participating in any programs/activities held at University City. The 


undersigned acknowledges that any illness or injuries that the undersigned or such 


participating children contract or sustain may be compounded by negligence first aid or 


emergency response of the releases and waive any claim in respect thereof. 


In consideration of my participation in programs/activities held at University City, I, the 


undersigned participant agrees to INDEMINIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS releases from any and all 


cause of action, claims, demands, losses, or costs of any nature whatsoever arising out of or in 


any way related to my programs/activity’s participation or access to facilities. I hereby certify 


that I have full knowledge of the nature and extent of the risks inherent in programs/activities, 


participation and facility use and that I am voluntarily assuming said risks. I understand that I 


will be solely responsible for any loss or damage, including personal injury, property damage, 


or death. I sustain while participating in programs/activities or facilities at University City and 







 


3 
 


that by signing this agreement, I HEREBY RELEASE releases from all liability for such loss, 


damage, or death. I further certify that I am in good health and that I have no conditions or 


impairments which would preclude my safe participation in programming or facility use at 


University City. 


I HAVE CAREFULLY READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGN THIS ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND 


WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTGUIDELINES, AND INDEMIFY 


AGREEMENT AND FURTHER AGREE THAT NO ORAL REPRESENATIONS, STATEMENTS OR 


INDUCEMENT APART FROM THE FOREGOING WRITTEN AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN MADE. I AM 


AWARE THAT BY AGREEING TO THIS AGREMEENT I AM GIVING UP VALUABLE LEGAL RIGHTS, 


INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO RECOVER DAMAGES FROM UNIVERSITY CITY OF ILLNESS, DEATH OR 


PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT AND WITHOUT LIMITATION. 


EXPOSURE TO COVID-19 AT ANY UNIVERSITY CITY FACILITY OR PROGRAM AND ANY ILLNESS, 


INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING THEREFROM. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE DOCUMENT IS A 


PREMISE NOT TO SUE AND A RELEASE OF AND INDEMIFICATION FOR ALL CLAIMS. IF SIGNING 


ON BEHALF OF MINOR: I UNDERSTAND THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE ON BEHALF OF MY 


MINOR CHILDREN AND/OR LEGAL WARDS AND I REPRESENT AND WARRANT TO UNIVERSITY 


CITY THAT I HAVE FULL SUTHORITY TO SIGN THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF SUCH MINOR(S) 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS INSTRUMENT IS DULY EXCUTED THIS  DAY OF 


  IN THE YEAR  . 
 
 
Signature        Print Name      
 
Address      City     State   Zip   
 
Telephone (     )     Date        
 


 
PARENT OR GUARDIAN ADDITIONAL AGREEMENT 


(Must be completed for participants under the age of 18) 
 
 
In consideration of _________________________________ (PRINT minor’s names) being 
permitted to participate in this activity, I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless Releasees 
from any claims alleging negligence which are brought by or on behalf of minor or are in any way 
connected with such participation by minor. 
 
Parent or Guardian     Print Name     Date   


 








1 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
VISITORS – PARTICIPANT/PERSONNEL LIABILITY WAIVER  


Notice: THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING AGREEMENT: Read this document solicit and its entirety. By signing 


this agreement, you give up your right to bring a court action to recover compensation or obtain any 


other remedy for any personal injury or property damage however caused arising out of your 


participation in programs/activities held at the City of University City (University City) now or at any 


time in the future. 


ASSUMPTION OF RISK 


 
I hereby acknowledge and agree that participation in programs/activities held at University City comes 


with inherent risks. I have full knowledge and understating of the inherent risks associated with 


participation in programs/activities held at University City, including but in no way limited to: (1) slips, 


trips and falls (2) athletic injuries, (3) aquatic injuries, (4) illness, including exposure to and infection with 


viruses or bacteria. I further acknowledge that the preceding list is not inclusive of all possible risks 


associated with program/activity participation and facility use and that said list in no way limits the 


operation of this agreement. 


CORONAVIRUS/COVID -19 WARNING DISCLAIMER, AND CUSTOMER WARRANT 


 
Coronavirus, Covid-19 is an extremely contagious virus that spreads easily through person to person 


contact. Federal and State authorities recommend social distancing to prevent the spread of the virus. 


COVID-19 can lead to severe illness, personal injury, permanent disability and death. Participating in in 


programs/activities held at University City or accessing University City facilities could increase the risk of 


contracting COVID -19. University City in no way warrants that COVID -19 infection will not occur through 


participation in programs/activities held at University City or accessing University City Facilities. 


The undersigned hereby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned nor such 


participating children shall visit or utilize the facilities, services, and programs held at University City 


within 14 days after (1) returning from highly impacted areas subject to a CDC level 3 Travel Health 


Notice (2) exposure to any person returning from area subject to a CDC level 3 travel health notice or 


(3) exposure to any person who has a suspected or confirmed case of COVID-19. The CDC Travel Health 


Network is continuously updating this list and the undersigned agrees that they are aware of this list 


and the countries listed. 


The undersigned agrees to check the CDC travel health network notices list prior to utilizing the facilities, 


services, and programs/activities held at University City, on a daily basis if necessary. The undersigned 


herby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned nor such participating children shall 


visit or utilize the facilities, services, and programs/activities at University City if he or she (1) experience 


symptoms of COVID -19, including , without limitation, fever, cough, or shortness of breath, or (2) has a 


suspected or diagnosed/confirmed 







2 


 


 


case of COVID-19. The undersigned agrees to notify University City immediately if he or she believes that 


any of the foregoing access/use restrictions may apply. The undersigned acknowledges and assumes 


both the known and potential dangers of utilizing the facilities, services, and programs/activities held at 


University City and acknowledges that use thereof by the undersigned and/or such participating children 


may, despite the University City reasonable efforts to mitigate such dangers, result in exposure to COVID-


19, which could result in quarantine requirements, serious illness, disability and/or death. 


The undersigned has read, understands, and agrees to abide by all St. Louis County Public Health 


Guidelines for their program/activities. The undersigned understands it is their full responsibility to 


abide by the mentioned guidelines. Failure to abide by the mentioned guidelines will result in removal 


from facilities, cancelled participation, and forfeiture of any monies or refund. 


 
In consideration of my participation in programs/activities held at University City facilities, I, the 


undersigned participant, knowingly and voluntarily agrees to release and on behalf of myself, any 


participating children, my heirs, representatives, executors, administrators and assigns HEREBY DO 


RELEASE UNIVERSITY CITY, its officers, directors, employees, volunteers, agents, representatives and 


insurers from any cause of action, claims, or demands of any nature whatsoever including, but in no way 


limited to , claims of negligence, which I, my heirs, representatives, executors, administrators and assigns 


may have, now or in the future, against University City on account of personal injury, property damage, 


death, or accident of any kind, arising out of or in any way related to the use of University City 


facilities/equipment or participation in programs/activities at University City whether that participation 


is supervised or unsupervised, however the injury or damaged occurs, including but not limited to the 


negligence of releases. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR AND 


RISK OF ILLNESS, BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned or such 


participating children due to negligence, active or passive, or otherwise while in, about or upon the 


premises of University City and/or while using the premises or any facilities or equipment thereon or 


participating in any programs/activities held at University City. The undersigned acknowledges that 


any illness or injuries that the undersigned or such participating children contract or sustain may be 


compounded by negligence first aid or emergency response of the releases and waive any claim in 


respect thereof. 


In consideration of my participation in programs/activities held at University City, I, the undersigned 


participant agrees to INDEMINIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS releases from any and all cause of action, claims, 


demands, losses, or costs of any nature whatsoever arising out of or in any way related to my 


programs/activity’s participation or access to facilities. I hereby certify that I have full knowledge of the 


nature and extent of the risks inherent in programs/activities, participation and facility use and that I am 


voluntarily assuming said risks. I understand that I will be solely responsible for any loss or damage, 


including personal injury, property damage, or death. I sustain while participating in programs/activities 


or facilities at University City and 


that by signing this agreement, I HEREBY RELEASE releases from all liability for such loss, damage, or 


death. I further certify that I am in good health and that I have no conditions or impairments which 


would preclude my safe participation in programming or facility use at University City. 


I HAVE CAREFULLY READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGN THIS ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND WAIVER OF 


LIABILITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTGUIDELINES, AND INDEMIFY AGREEMENT AND 


FURTHER AGREE THAT NO ORAL REPRESENATIONS, STATEMENTS OR INDUCEMENT APART FROM THE 







3 


 


 


FOREGOING WRITTEN AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN MADE. I AM AWARE THAT BY AGREEING TO THIS 


AGREMEENT I AM GIVING UP VALUABLE LEGAL RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO RECOVER DAMAGES 


FROM UNIVERSITY CITY OF ILLNESS, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF 


DOUBT AND WITHOUT LIMITATION. EXPOSURE TO COVID-19 AT ANY UNIVERSITY CITY FACILITY OR 


PROGRAM AND ANY ILLNESS, INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING THEREFROM. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE 


DOCUMENT IS A PREMISE NOT TO SUE AND A RELEASE OF AND INDEMIFICATION FOR ALL CLAIMS. IF 


SIGNING ON BEHALF OF MINOR: I UNDERSTAND THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE ON BEHALF OF MY 


MINOR CHILDREN AND/OR LEGAL WARDS AND I REPRESENT AND WARRANT TO UNIVERSITY CITY THAT I 


HAVE FULL SUTHORITY TO SIGN THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF SUCH MINOR(S) 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS INSTRUMENT IS DULY EXCUTED THIS  DAY OF 


  IN THE YEAR  . 
 


Organization   Team Name   
 


Signature   Print Name   
 


Address  City  State  Zip   
 


Telephone (  )  Date    
 


PARENT OR GUARDIAN ADDITIONAL AGREEMENT 
(Must be completed for participants under the age of 18) 


 


In   consideration   of      (PRINT minor’s names) being 
permitted to participate in this activity, I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless Releasees from any 
claims alleging negligence which are brought by or on behalf of minor or are in any way connected with such 
participation by minor. 


Parent or Guardian  Print Name  Date   
 








 


1 
 


                    ORGANIZATION 
     FACILITY RENTAL 


                                        LIABILITY WAIVER 
 


Notice: THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING AGREEMENT: Read this document solicit and its entirety. 


By signing this agreement, you give up your right to bring a court action to recover 


compensation or obtain any other remedy for any personal injury or property damage 


however caused arising out of your rental of facilities in City of University City (University City) 


for programs/activities now or at any time in the future. 


ASSUMPTION OF RISK 


 
__________________________________ hereby acknowledges and agrees that renting of 


facilities in University City comes with inherent risks. __________________________________ 


have full knowledge and understanding of the inherent risks associated with renting University 


City facilities, including but in no way limited to: (1) slips, trips and falls (2) athletic injuries, (3) 


aquatic injuries, (4) illness, including exposure to and infection with viruses or bacteria. 


__________________________________ further acknowledge that the preceding list is not 


inclusive of all possible risks associated with program participation and facility use and that 


said list in no way limits the operation of this agreement. 


CORONAVIRUS/COVID -19 WARNING DISCLAIMER, AND CUSTOMER WARRANT 


 
Coronavirus, Covid-19 is an extremely contagious virus that spreads easily through person to 


person contact. Federal and State authorities recommend social distancing to prevent the 


spread of the virus. COVID-19 can lead to severe illness, personal injury, permanent disability 


and death. Leasing University City facilities or participating in programs/activities could increase 


the risk of contracting COVID -19. University City in no way warrants that COVID -19 infection will 


not occur through the lease of University City facilities or participation in programs/activities.   


The undersigned hereby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned 


organization/individual nor such participating individuals shall visit or utilize the facilities, 


services of University City within 14 days after (1) returning from highly impacted areas subject 


to a CDC level 3 Travel Health Notice (2) exposure to any person returning from area subject to 


a CDC level 3 travel health notice or (3) exposure to any person who has a suspected or 


confirmed case of COVID-19. The CDC Travel Health Network is continuously updating this list 


and the undersigned agrees that they are aware of this list and the countries listed. 


The undersigned agrees to check the CDC travel health network notices list prior to utilizing the 


facilities of University City, on a daily basis if necessary. The undersigned herby agrees, 


represents and warrants that neither the undersigned organization/individual nor such 


participating individuals shall visit or utilize the facilities of University City if he or she (1) 







 


2 
 


experience symptoms of COVID -19, including , without limitation, fever, cough, or shortness of 


breath, or (2) has a suspected or diagnosed/confirmed case of COVID-19. The undersigned 


agrees to notify University City immediately if he or she believes that any of the foregoing 


access/use restrictions may apply. The undersigned acknowledges and assumes both the 


known and potential dangers of utilizing the facilities of University City and acknowledges that 


use thereof by the undersigned organization/individual and/or such participating individuals 


may, despite the University City reasonable efforts to mitigate such dangers, result in exposure 


to COVID-19, which could result in quarantine requirements, serious illness, disability and/or 


death. 


The undersigned has read, understands, and agrees to abide by and enforce all St. Louis County 


Health Department Guidelines for their facility use and permit length. The undersigned 


understands it is their full responsibility, as permit holder, that anyone participating within their 


permit must abide by the mentioned guidelines and is the permit holder’s duty to 


enforce the guidelines. Failure to abide by the mentioned guidelines will result in removal from 


facilities, cancelled permits, and forfeiture of any monies or refund. 


 
In consideration of __________________________________use of University City facilities, 


__________________________________, the undersigned lessee, knowingly and voluntarily 


agrees to release and on behalf of my organization, myself, any participating individuals, my 


heirs, representatives, executors, administrators and assigns HEREBY DO RELEASE UNIVERSITY 


CITY, its officers, directors, employees, volunteers, agents, representatives and insurers from 


any cause of action, claims, or demands of any nature whatsoever including, but in no way 


limited to , claims of negligence, which I, my heirs, representatives, executors, administrators 


and assigns may have, now or in the future, against University City on account of personal 


injury, property damage, death, or accident of any kind, arising out of or in any way related to 


the use of University City facilities/equipment or whether that participation is supervised or 


unsupervised, however the injury or damaged occurs, including but not limited to the 


negligence of releases. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR AND 


RISK OF ILLNESS, BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned or such 


participating individuals due to negligence, active or passive, or otherwise while in, about or 


upon the premises of University City and/or while using the premises or any facilities or 


equipment with University City. The undersigned acknowledges that any illness or injuries that 


the undersigned or such participating individuals’ contract or sustain may be compounded by 


negligence first aid or emergency response of the releases and waive any claim in respect 


thereof. 


In consideration of my organization’s facility rental in University City or access to facilities. I, the 


undersigned lessee agrees to INDEMINIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS releases from any and all 


cause of action, claims, demands, losses, or costs of any nature whatsoever arising out of or in 


any way related to my programs/activity’s participation or access to facilities. I hereby certify 


that I have full knowledge of the nature and extent of the risks inherent in participation and 







 


3 
 


facility use and that __________________________________ is voluntarily assuming said risks. 


I understand that __________________________________ will be solely responsible for any 


loss or damage, including personal injury, property damage, or death that participants may 


sustain while participating in programs/activities or facilities use in University City and that by 


signing this agreement, __________________________________HEREBY RELEASE releases 


from all liability for such loss, damage, or death.  


I HAVE CAREFULLY READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGN THIS ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND 


WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT GUIDELINES, AND INDEMIFY 


AGREEMENT AND FURTHER AGREE THAT NO ORAL REPRESENATIONS, STATEMENTS OR 


INDUCEMENT APART FROM THE FOREGOING WRITTEN AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN MADE. I AM 


AWARE THAT BY AGREEING TO THIS AGREMEENT __________________________________ IS 


GIVING UP VALUABLE LEGAL RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO RECOVER DAMAGES FROM 


UNIVERSITY CITY OF ILLNESS, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING FOR THE AVOIDANCE 


OF DOUBT AND WITHOUT LIMITATION. EXPOSURE TO COVID-19 AT ANY UNIVERSITY CITY 


FACILITY OR PROGRAM AND ANY ILLNESS, INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING THEREFROM. 


__________________________________ UNDERSTANDS THAT THE DOCUMENT IS A PREMISE 


NOT TO SUE AND A RELEASE OF AND INDEMIFICATION FOR ALL CLAIMS. IF SIGNING ON BEHALF 


OF MINORS: __________________________________ UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS AGREEMENT 


IS MADE ON BEHALF OF MY ORGANIZATION AND I REPRESENT AND WARRANT TO UNIVERSITY 


CITY THAT I HAVE FULL AUTHORITY TO SIGN THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE 


ORGANIZATION. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS INSTRUMENT IS DULY EXCUTED THIS  DAY OF 


  IN THE YEAR  . 
 
 
LESSEE SIGNATURE   


 


LESSEE NAME (print clearly)    


 


ORGANIZATION (print clearly)    


 


ADDRESS __________________________________   CITY ______________________  Zip _____ 


 


PHONE NUMBER ____________________ 








  
 
 


 
 
 
 


DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION & FORESTRY  
RECREATION DIVISION 


ATHLETIC FIELD RESERVATION FORM 
Gym/Field/Turf Reservation Fee is due at the time of reservation. Individual requesting reservation is 
responsible for all rental fees. PLEASE NOTE: Your reservation invoice will be mailed or emailed. Please 
note: once payment is received and processed, your reservation is confirmed and your permit will be 
mailed or emailed. Please make sure it is on-site for all field reservations.  


• Forms of Payment Accepted: Cash, Check*, Money Order*, MasterCard or Visa (*Checks or money 
orders should be made payable to the City of University City and must be made for the exact amount of 
the fee. Returned Check Fees: $25-Administrative Handling Fee PLUS $9-Bank Fee.)  


• All payments are accepted at Centennial Commons, 7210 Olive Blvd. University City, Mo. 63130  


• Credit Card payment maybe accepted by phone.  


• Checks/Money Orders may be mailed to the address above (Field Reservation, c/o Lynda Euell-Taylor, 
Centennial Commons, 7210 Olive, University City, Mo 63130  


• Cancellations will only be accepted by the individual whose name appears on permit or requested the 
reservation and must be received seven (7) days prior to start of reservation or no credit or refund will 
be issued.  


 


Park Athletic 
Field # 


Day of the 
Wk. 


Start Date End Date Start Time End Time 


       


       


       


       


 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________  
Signature                 Date 
Rev.  07/2019 lte             dprf-athleticfieldregform72519.doc 


 


Contact and/or Organization 
 
 


  Resident            
  Non-Resident    


Address                                                                          City/State                                                               Zip Code      
 
 


Home Phone                                                          Cell Phone Email Address 
 
 








COVID-19 Athletic Field Use Guidelines 
 
 


1. All requested use of athletic fields must comply with the St. Louis County Youth 
Sports Guidelines. 


 
2. All applicants must include a plan that outlines how they are going to comply with 


the St. Louis County Youth Sports Guidelines.   
 


a) This plan shall include what protocols they are going to implement. 
 


b) This plan shall include how they are going to implement these guidelines and 
who (Administration, Coordinators, Coaches etc.)  will be in charge and 
responsible for overseeing that the guidelines (Screening, record keeping, 
enforcement, communication with the St. Louis County Public Health 
Department, maintaining a list of participants attending practices, disinfecting, 
etc.) are being followed.  This list will need to include names, titles, contact 
information and their level of involvement/responsibilities.   


 
This information must be completed, approved and on file with the City prior to the 
issuance of a permit. 


   
 


3. If applicant is conditionally approved for use of an athletic field, they must submit 
both an Organizational Liability Waiver as well as Individual Liability Waivers for 
each participant.  These waivers must be completed and on file with the City prior 
to the issuance of a permit. 


 








 


1 


 


 
ATHLETIC FIELD RULES AND REGULATIONS 


 
 
 
 
 


I. Reservations/Fees/Deposits/Refunds/Cancellations: 
 
1. Reservations: 


 
a) Athletic Fields are generally available for rent seven (7) days per week March through 


November. 
 


b) Athletic Field usage for organized play (practice, games, tournaments, camps, clinics, etc.) 
is by permit only, unless otherwise designated by the City. 


 


c) The following priorities have been established to ensure the fairest distribution of field 
usage:  City of University City Programs and/or Partnerships; Returning 
Users/Organizations that are in good standing; All other users. 


 


d) Permits are required for the use of all athletic fields for all organized uses (practices, clinics, 
camps, games, tournaments, etc.).  However, athletic fields may be used without a permit 
for non-organized uses (hitting, throwing, and fielding, by an individual user vs. team/group 
use) on athletic fields as long as the athletic field is not being used by a permit holder, or 
under maintenance operations. Individuals must relinquish the filed(s) to all permit holders. 


 


e) Applications for returning users/organizations shall be due no later than the first working 
day of December for upcoming year in which the Athletic Field(s) is to be rented. No oral 
agreements for use of an Athletic Field shall be valid. Dates will not be “reserved” and 
reservations are not confirmed until the Application has been approved and an Agreement 
is completed and signed by the Lessee and received by the Parks, Recreation and Forestry 
Department and all appropriate paper work and all fees have been received by the City.  


 


f) General Reservations (non-returning users/organizations) are made on a first-come, first-
served basis starting on the first working day of February in which the Athletic Field(s) is to 
be rented.  It is recommended that applications/reservations be made a minimum of one (1) 
week prior to scheduled date.  No oral agreements for use of an Athletic Field shall be 
valid.  Dates will not be “reserved” and reservations are not confirmed until the Application 
has been approved and an Agreement is completed and signed by the Lessee and 
received by the Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department and all appropriate paper work 
and all fees have been received by the City.  
   


g) Athletic Field(s) are available for reservation and use for a minimum of one (1) hour.   
 


h) All users shall pay the “General Fee”, unless they meet the qualifications to receive the 
“Discounted Fee”.  To qualify and receive the “Discounted Fee”, the following must take 
place: 
 


1) Applicant must be a University City resident and/or a non-profit organization located 
within the corporate limits of the City of University City depending on the type of use. 


  







 


2 


 


Applicants must present either an occupancy permit or a business license at time of 
application. 
 


2) League, team or individual must have a minimum of 75% of its participants being City 
of University City residents to receive the “Discounted Fee”.  Applicants must provide 
valid roster(s) that include names and addresses of all participants indicating residents 
and non-residents of the City of University City. 


 


3) League, team or individual will be charged the “General Fee” until a current/valid roster 
has been verified, approved and on file with the City.  Any group or organization, who 
cannot verify residency percentages, will be charged the “General Fee”. 


 


i) Times and dates must be made in blocks for consecutive dates and times unless otherwise 
approved by the City.  Failure by Lessee to adhere to this policy will result in the Lessee 
being charged for any gaps in the schedule. 
 


j) The reservation is for the designated field(s) only, unless otherwise specified on the permit.  
The use of the field(s) is limited to the Activity specified on the permit.  If the Lessee its 
agents, servants, employees, assigns, successors, invitees, and licensees, utilize field(s) 
not designated on the permit, the Lessee will be charged for the usage of said field(s). 


 


k) The City reserves the right to schedule more than one (1) Activity, event, league, or 
tournament at a time, subject to field availability. 


 


l) In the event of inclement weather/wet field conditions, the decision to cancel the use of the 
Athletic Field(s) shall be at the sole discretion of the City.  Lessee shall be charged for all 
time(s), and date(s) scheduled regardless of usage.  However, the City will make alternate 
time(s) and date(s) available for make ups at no additional charge to Lessee. 


 


 
2. Fees and Deposits: 


 
a) Any reservation for which a Rental fee is involved, the full Rental fee must be paid in 


advance of Activity.  Additional charges may be assessed for property damages and 
extended occupancy periods.  Lessee shall pay all charges in excess of the Rental fee 
within a reasonable amount of time once damage estimates have been made.  If Lessee 
violates any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement, the City shall have the right to 
immediately terminate without notice or refund, and the City may pursue all of its rights and 
remedies at law or in equity including, without limitation, the right to recover court costs and 
attorney fees. 
 


 
3. Refunds and Cancellations: 


 
a) Refunds of fees require advance written notice of cancellations thirty (30) days or more 


prior to the first scheduled Rental date (League/tournament, practice, camp) start date.  
Advanced payments may be credited to a future date, as long as the scheduled permits the 
Activity to be rescheduled within the same calendar year.  Cancellation notice of less than 
thirty (30) days of the scheduled Rental date will result in forfeiture of all Rental 
fees/deposits. 


 







 


3 


 


b) Approval of the Agreement will be granted with the understanding that the City reserves the 
right to cancel the Agreement, with or without notice, and refund all monies paid in the 
event the Athletic Field(s) becomes unavailable because of some physical and/or 
hazardous condition. 


 


c) Any unused portion of the damage deposit may be refunded to the Lessee after the 
Activity.  However, the damage deposit may be held at the discretion of the City for any 
period of time necessary to determine the full extent of damages. 


 


d) If Lessee violates any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement, the City shall have the 
right to immediately terminate the Rental without notice or refund, and the City may pursue 
all of its rights and remedies at law or in equity including, without limitation, the right to 
recover court costs and attorney fees. 


 


e) City shall refund any amount due within thirty (30) days after scheduled Activity. 
 


 
II. General Information/Rules: 


 
1. Park Rules:  All Park Rules and Regulations apply during Rental of Athletic Field(s). 


 
2. Athletic Field Use: 


 
a) Athletic Field occupancy is limited to the amount indicated on the Agreement. 


 


b) Rental of the Athletic Field(s) ONLY includes the exclusive use of the Athletic Field. 
The Rental of the Athletic Field DOES NOT include exclusive use of the 
playground(s), sand volleyball courts, basketball courts, tennis courts, skate parks, 
trails, and/or park grounds; nor does it give the Lessee or guest special privileges in 
any other part of the park. 


 


c) The Athletic Field(s) may not be used for the operation of camps, day care, classes, or any 
other business activity, unless specifically approved by a Special Use Permit issued and 
signed by the Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry or his/her designee. 
 


d) No open parties or events are allowed.  No admission or other fees may be collected on the 
premises.  Only registered not-for-profit organizations may sell tickets with a  
Special Use Permit issued and signed by the Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry or 
his/her designee. 
 


e) Food and beverages are allowed; however, glass bottles or containers ARE PROHIBITED, 
unless specifically approved by a Special Use Permit issued and signed by the Director of 
Parks, Recreation and Forestry or his/her designee. 
 


f) Lessee will be held responsible for all cleanup, and all damages to the Athletic Field(s) 
and/or park during the scheduled Rental resulting from their usage. 


 


g) At no time shall furniture or fixtures be moved, removed or rearranged without prior 
approval from the Director of Parks and Recreation or his/her designee. 
 


h) The Lessee is responsible for the cleaning up and removing all trash. 
 


 







 


4 


 


i) The City shall assume no responsibility for any property placed on or in the Athletic Field(s) 
or other park facilities and grounds.  Further, the City is released and discharged from any 
and all liability for loss, injury, or damage to persons or property that may be sustained by 
the use or occupancy of the Athletic Field(s), park facilities and grounds. 


 


j) Some of the Athletic Field(s) have underground irrigation/sprinkler systems and utilities. To 
protect the irrigation lines and utilities, driving stakes, fence posts, flags, etc. IS 
PROHIBITED, unless specifically approved by a Special Use Permit issued and signed by 
the Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry or his/her designee. 


 


k) The placement of equipment (i.e. risers, platforms, tables, chairs, gazebos, arches, alters, 
speakers, bars, etc.), IS PROHIBITED on or around the Athletic Field(s), unless specifically 
approved by a Special Use Permit issued and signed by the Director of Parks, Recreation 
and Forestry or his/her designee. 


 


l) All vehicles/equipment must remain in designated parking areas at all times. The use 
and/or placement of vehicles/equipment on sidewalks and/or grass areas within the park 
are strictly PROHIBITED. 


 


m) There will be an additional charge if a park employee is called out after regular business 
hours. 


 


n) Lessee MUST have a copy of the permit with them at the time of the scheduled Rental of 
the Athletic Field(s). 
 


o) If Lessee violates any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement, the City shall have the 
right to immediately terminate the Rental without notice or refund, and the City may pursue 
all of its rights and remedies at law or in equity including, without limitation, the right to 
recover damages, court costs and attorney fees. 
 


3. Conduct/Behavior: 
 


a) The City through its representatives, agents, and employees, reserves the right to control 
all Activities at the Athletic Field(s), park, facilities, and grounds and to eject any person(s) 
who is objectionable and causes disfavor to the rules and regulations. 


 


b) The City through its representatives, agents, and employees, may revoke any Agreement 
previously granted at any time if it is determined that the application for permit contained 
any misrepresentation or false statement, or that any condition set for the in the policies 
governing the Agreement is not being complied with, or that the safety of the 
guest/participants in the Rental of the applicant or other patrons of or visitors to the Athletic 
Field(s) is endangered by the continuation of such Activity. 


 


c) Lessee, its agents, servants, employees, assigns, successors, invitees, and licensees at all 
times agree to fully abide by City rules and regulations. 


 


d) Lessee is responsible to see that all Activities are properly controlled; all rules are enforced 
and must have a designated person(s) of authority on site at all times. 


 


e) Lessee agrees that he/she will, to the extent possible, take every action necessary to 
prevent any and all disorderly or boisterous conduct or immoral practices of any kind and/or 







 


5 


 


about the premises by its agents, servants, employees, assigns, successors, invitees, and 
licensees. 


 


f) The proposed Rental or use is not to reasonably anticipate inciting violence, crime or 
disorderly conduct. 


 


g) The proposed Activity or use will not entail unusual, extraordinary or burdensome expense, 
police and/or maintenance operation by the City. 
 


4. Laws and Ordinances:  All individuals/groups using the Athletic Field(s) shall comply with all 
laws whether they are federal, state, county or local to include all ordinances of the City of 
University City and all rules, regulations and requirements of the Police and Fire.  Fire lanes 
must remain clear at all times.  Any individual/group using the Athletic Field(s) shall agree to 
abide by and conform to all rules and regulations which may be adopted from time to time.  
Included would be any and all alterations that might be imposed on the operational hours and 
utilization policies. 
 


5. General Liability Insurance:  The Lessee may be required to procure and maintain, at its sole 
cost and expense for the duration of this Agreement, Comprehensive General Liability 
insurance in the name of the Lessee.  The need for this coverage will be based on several pre-
determined criteria developed by the City and will be handled on an annual basis.  The 
insurance policy must cover, in addition to the general public, and any other individual 
participating in or attending the activity for which the Athletic Field(s) is rented.  The General 
Liability Insurance shall be written by a carrier with an A:VII or better rating in accordance with 
the current Best Key Rating Guide, and only insurance carriers licensed and admitted to do 
business in the State of Missouri will be accepted.  Lessee must furnish proof of coverage 
through a Certificate of Insurance naming the City of University City as an additional insured 
along with an endorsement page, one (1) week prior to the scheduled Rental. 
 


6. Lessee’s Release and Hold Harmless.  In consideration of being permitted to Rent the 
Athletic Field(s) for the Activity, the Lessee agrees as follows: 
 


“No liability either express or implied, will be incurred by the City, its agents, servants, and 
employees, arising out of the use of the Athletic Field(s)  by Lessee, its agents, servants, 
employees, assigns, successors, invitees and licensees, during the date and time specified in 
the Agreement.  Lessee agrees to indemnify and save harmless the City, its agents, servants, 
and employees, from and against any and all liability for damages arising from injuries to 
persons or damage to property occasioned by any negligent acts or other omissions of Lessee 
its agents, servants, and employees, including any and all expense, legal or otherwise, which 
may be incurred by the City or its agents, servants, and employees, in defense of any claim, 
action or suit, irrespective of any claim that an act, omission or negligence of the City or its 
agents, servants or employees contributed to such injury or damage.” 


 
7. Abusing Policies.  The Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry and his/her designee 


reserve the right to refuse any group the privilege of Renting the Athletic Field(s) due to 
abusing policies of the Pavilion, Park or City.  In addition, any individual/group charged with a 
second occurrence of abuse may be barred from making any further reservations.  If Lessee 
violates any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement, the City shall have the right to 
immediately terminate without notice or refund. 


 







 


6 


 


ALL ATHLETIC FIELD(S) RULES ARE SUBJECT TO THE DESCRETION OF THE CITY.  THE 
CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MODIFY OR WAIVE ANY RULES AS IT DEEMS NECESSARY 
AND IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE CITY. 
 


FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ATHLETIC FIELD(S) RULES ANS WELL AS THE CITY’S PARK 
RULES AND REGULATIONS MAY RESULT IN THE CANCELLATION OF THE ACTIVITY, 
FORFEITURE OF ALL FEES/DEPOSITS, AND FORFEITURE OF THE RIGHT TO USE THE 
ATHLETIC FIELD(S) IN THE FUTURE.  PERMITS ARE REVOCABLE AT ANY TIME FOR 
VIOLATION OF RULES, ORDINANCES, FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY OR LOCAL LAWS. 








1 
 


          ATHLETIC FIELD 
              INSURANCE 
          REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
 


It is understood that the Permittee shall obtain and maintain insurance as outlined 
below, covering the activity/activities associated with the activity/activities. Permittee shall 
furnish proof of coverage prior to the issuance of a Permit.  


 


All insurance coverage’s are to be written/placed by insurance carriers licensed and 


admitted to do business in the State of Missouri with an A:VII or better rating in accordance with 


the current Best Key Rating Guide, covering all activity/activities under the Agreement, and all 


policies shall be endorsed to the state that coverage shall not be cancelled, non-renewed, or limits 


or coverage reduced without (60) days advance written notice by certified mail, return receipt 


requested, to the City of University City Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department. 


Permittee shall not commence activity/activities under the Permit until all applicable 
insurance requirements and limits specified have been approved by the City. Permittee shall, 
during the term of this Permit, at its own expense, shall procure and maintain insurance as 
follows: 
 


1. Comprehensive General Liability and Bodily Injury 
 Including Death: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 


    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 


 Property Damage: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 


    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 


2. Owner's Protective Bodily Injury 
 Including Death: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 


    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 


 Property Damage: $450,000 for any one person in a single accident or occurrence 


    $3,000,000 out of a single accident or occurrence 


Workers Compensation Insurance – Activity/activities involving the use of Permittee 
employees and/or contracted employees will be required to provide Workers Compensation 
Insurance covering all employees, in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri. 


 


Permittee shall provide the Parks, Recreation and Forestry Department Department with 


a “Certificate of Insurance” naming the City of University City as additional/coinsured on a 


primary, non-contributory basis and must be submitted for the activity/activities location(s) and 


date(s) of all preparation for such activity/activities occurring on City of University City property.  


The City of University City shall also be provided an endorsement page. 


• Endorsement must include reference to the Policy Number and the Insured as 


they appear on the Certificate. 







2 
 


 


• Additional Covered Party: Name of Person or Organization: City of University 


City, officers, agents, and employees of the City of University City, individually and 


collectively. 
 


• Primary Insurance:  The Endorsement must state that coverage afforded by this 


endorsement shall apply as Primary.  Other insurance maintained by the City of 


University City shall be excess only and not contributing with the insurance 


provided under this policy. 


 
Certificates of insurance shall be filled with the City prior to commencement of this Permit 


and Permittee shall submit, during the course of this Permit, at least fifteen (15) days prior to the 
expiration of any insurance policy, a certificate indicating and evidencing either a renewal or a 
new policy. City shall be named as an additional insured and it shall provide that the insurer 
shall, at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, amendment, or cancellation of any such 
policy, give the City notice in writing of such expiration, amendment, or cancellation. 


 
 








 
 


PARK PAVILION RESERVATION APPLICATION 


FACILITY REQUESTED 
 


Please select the park you are 
interested in reserving: 
 
 Irv Zeid Pavilion 
     9100 Old Bonhomme Road  
      Max Cap 150 


 


 Stacy Park Pavilion 
     9750 Old Bonhomme Road 
         Max Cap 250 
 


 Villa Park Pavilion 
     9301 Villa Drive 
      Max Cap 50    


 


 Stacy Park Ballfield 
     9750 Old Bonhomme Road 
         Max Cap 100 
 


 Warson Park Ballfield 
     9723 Grandview Drive 
         Max Cap 100 


 


EVENT INFORMATION 


Event Name:  
(if applicable) 


Type of Event: 
 


Date/s of Event: 
     


Recurring Event:      Weekly      Monthly      N/A                     


 Mon.     Tue.     Wed.     Thu.     Fri.     Sat.     Sun.    NA  
    


 1st     2nd     3rd     4th     5th     NA 
 


  


 


Event Time: (Including setup and cleanup)     
                                                                        _______am/pm to ________am/pm 
 


 


Pavilion Event Time:   Morning Use: 9am – 2pm      Afternoon Use: 3 pm – Dusk     Full Day: 9am – Dusk   


 


Will Food/Beverages be served? 
      


 


  Yes       No 
Estimated Attendance:     


 


Will Alcohol be served?     
 


 


  Yes       No 


 


Music:       Live Music       D.J.      N/A 
 


CONTACT INFORMATION 


Organization:  
(if applicable) 


Birthdate (software requirement, not shared) 


Contact Name: 
 


Email Address: 
 


Day Phone: 
 


Cell or Evening Phone: 
 


Address: 
 


City: 
 


State: Zip: 
 


2nd Contact Name: 
 


Day Phone: 


 


WAIVER OF LIABILITY 


No liability either expressed or implied, will be incurred by the City, its agents, servants, and 
employees, arising out of the use of the premises by the permittee, its agents, servants, 
employees, assigns, successors, invitees and licensees, during the date and time specified 
in the permit. Permitee agrees to indemnify and save harmless the City, its agents, 
servants, and employees, from and against any and all liability for damages arising from 
injuries to persons or damage to property occasioned by any acts or omissions of (other 
party) its agents, servants or employees including any and all expense, legal or otherwise, 
which may be incurred by City or its agents, servants or employees, in defense or any claim, 
action or suit, irrespective or any claim that an act, omission or negligences of the City of its 
agents contribute to such injury or damage.  I have read and understand the park rules, 
policies and procedures on the reverse. 


 
______________________________________________ 
Signed 
 
______________________________________________ 
City of Olivette Representative 


 
Date:______________ 
 
 
Date:______________ 


City of Olivette Parks & Recreation Department 
9723 Grandview Drive, Olivette, MO 63132 


T: 314.991.1249 / F: 314.991.1346 
olivettemo.com 


 


Office Use Only: 
 


Date Paid:  
 ______________ 
Paid by:  Check 
 CC  Cash  
 


Household # 
__________ 
 


Special Event 
Permitted 
Needed?  
 


 Yes    No 
 
Processed by: 
 
_______________ 


 







 


PAVILION RESERVATION RULES & REQUIREMENTS 


PARK RULES (City of Olivette Ordinance 2448) 
1. Park hours are from dawn to dusk. 
2. Pavilions and recreation areas must be left clean and free of trash and debris after use. 
3. Golf practicing and sledding is prohibited. 
4. No motor vehicles are permitted except in designated parking or driving areas. 
5. Dogs are to be leashed (maximum six-foot lead) and under control at all times except where posted. 
6. All fires must be contained to the barbeque pits only; all coals shall be put completely out and shall not be 
thrown in the parks trash containers.  
7. No glass containers or bottles are permitted in the park. 


 
SPECIAL USE PERMITS  
1. The following uses are allowed in any park only on receipt of a special use permit issued by the Director: 


a. Bands, public address systems, disc jockeys, or similar forms of entertainment or communication; 
b. Entertainment, amusement, or festival equipment or features such as rides, dunking booths, game booths, 
beer booths, food booths, moonwalks, tents etc.; 
c. Portable barbeque pits or personal equipment that affixes to any park grounds or structure; and 
d. Other uses having potentially adverse impacts (litter, noise, crowds, etc.) on park facilities, other park 
users, or adjacent streets or neighbors. 


2. The Director may impose such requirements or restrictions on the issuance or enforcement of special use permits 
as are reasonably necessary to prevent, mitigate, or ameliorate adverse impacts likely to result from Special Use 
Permit activities. The political (or other) viewpoint or nature of a person or group shall not be considered in issuing or 
enforcing special use permits.  
 
PARK POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 


1. Reservation permits for pavilions and athletic fields are available for usage from 9:00AM-2:00 pm; 3:00 pm until Dusk; or 
9:00AM until Dusk, seven days per week, during the following dates: 


Stacy Park  April 1st through November 15th    
Irv Zeid & Villa Parks April 18 through November 15th  


2. Reservation permits are issued on a first-come, first-serve basis starting the day after the Martin Luther King Holiday. 
3. Olivette residents must show proof of residency to receive the resident rate. Valid occupancy permits, an unpaid utility bill or similar items 


may be used to verify address.  
4. Reservation permits are required to reserve all athletic fields (Warson & Stacy Parks) and pavilions (Irv Zeid, Stacy & Villa Parks). The 


Indian Meadows Park pavilion is not reservable. 
5. Those not having reservation permits must relinquish those facilities outlined in the permit to the permit holder. 
6. The reservation permit is issued only for the time(s) and date(s) outlined on the permit. 
7. The City of Olivette reserves the right to modify or revoke reservation permit due to unforeseen circumstances. 
8. The proposed activity or use must not reasonably interfere with or detract from the general public enjoyment of the park. 
9. The proposed activity or use will not entail unusual, extraordinary or burdensome expense or police operation and/or anticipate violence, 


crime or disorderly conduct. 
10. Person or persons representing companies, groups or organizations signing reservation permits will be held liable. 
11. Pavilions and recreation areas must be clean and free of trash and debris. 
12. Golf practicing and sledding within the park area is prohibited. 
13. No motor vehicles are permitted to operate in any area of the City Park except in designated parking areas. 
14. Dogs are to be leashed and under control at all times while in the park. 
15. All fires must be contained to the BBQ pits only, and all coals shall be put completely out.  Do not throw coals in the trash containers. 
16. All lights and fans at Stacy Park pavilion are operated on timers. 
17. Bands, PA’s and/or DJs or any loud noise or music is not permitted, unless approved by Director of Parks & Recreation. 
18. Entertainment/Amusement equipment such as rides, dunking booths, game booths, beer booths, food booths, moonwalks, tents etc. are 


not permitted without purchasing a Special Event Permit. 
19. Any equipment such as portable BBQ pits, sports equipment, and awnings must have a Special Permit from the Parks & Recreation 


Department. 
20. No glass containers or bottles are permitted in the park. 
21. Use by any individual, corporation, or organization who wishes of a City facility for league use (practice/games/tournaments etc.) requires 


a Special Event Permit and, must have a One (1) Million dollar general liability policy naming the City of Olivette as an additional 
insured.  A current “Certificate of Insurance” document must be on file with the Olivette Parks and Recreation Department before a 
permits will be issued. 


22. All reservation permits are given for the sole use of the permittee; permits are not transferable and cannot be sublet or given to any other 
individual, corporation, or organization. 


23. There are no refunds on reservation permits.  Fees may be applied to another date if the reserved date is more than 30 days 
away. 


  


 








Jason McLure 
President 
University City Youth Athletics Club 
6607 Waterman Ave. 
University City, Mo. 63130 
 
March 2, 2021 
 
Dear Members of the University City Parks Commission, 
 
I am a resident of University City and together with other parents, help operate the University 
City Youth Athletics Club, a volunteer-run Missouri-registered nonprofit that organizes 
recreational baseball and softball programs targeted at University City elementary and early 
middle school children. I am submitting comments to urge you to address a number of new 
policies enacted by the City of University City through the Recreation Department that 
effectively make it impossible for University City children to access Heman Park and other city-
owned fields for recreational baseball and softball. 
 
Our organization and its various predecessors have existed for several years in University City, 
and utilize playing fields at Heman Park for practices. This year, we have registered a total of 
126 children in grades K-7 to play on 10 teams in the Clayton Recreational League, one of the 
few remaining recreational baseball leagues in this part of St. Louis County.  Though anyone can 
enroll on our teams, we primarily recruit from University City’s four public elementary schools, 
Brittany Woods Middle School, and from children who are homeschooled or attend smaller 
independent schools that do not offer team sports. 
 
Our goal is to foster sportsmanship, teamwork and community and build relationships among 
students who attend different schools. We offer need-based scholarships and receive 
equipment donations from Rawlings and other sponsors. We seek to foster pride in our 
community and believe that U City kids should play sports in U City whenever possible 
 
University City’s new field policies impose extensive new paperwork requirements, significant 
costs and set new and unfavorable terms for using the baseball and softball facilities at Heman 
Park. While we are all conscience of the dangers of the pandemic and the need to take steps to 
halt its spread, most of these changes do not appear to relate to COVID-19 and do not appear 
to align with St. Louis County Health Department guidelines. Communities such as Olivette and 
Clayton do not place similar burdens on their youth sports community, and it is unclear how or 
why such policies came to be implemented. Though these new policies were enacted in 
September, we were not informed of them until February, when we contacted the Recreation 
Department to book fields and were sent nine separate documents outlining the changes. 
 
In considering our request, please keep in mind two facts:  


1). Our parks and playing fields are significantly underutilized. While we 
have 15 playing fields, it is rare that more than one or two are ever in use 







for baseball/softball – even during spring and summer. As anyone who 
drives by Heman Park can attest, our fields are largely unused 
 
2). University City has few effective organized recreational sports options 
for its children, a situation that has led many families to join sports teams 
in other towns – weakening our community bonds and civic pride. 
 


Since the regulations are too lengthy to reprint here, we can summarize some of 
the requirements and how they impact youth baseball and softball. 
 
Paperwork 
 
To illustrate the paperwork requirements consider a tee-ball team of 12 U City kindergartners 
and three volunteer coaches. Under the new policies, this team would need to submit the 
following to the Recreation Department to reserve a single hour of field time:  
 


• 45 pages of signed individual liability waivers (15 waivers at 3 pages each) 


• 1 organizational liability waiver 


• 1 written plan detailing how the team will comply with St. Louis County Health 
guidelines, store attendance records, communicate with the health department, 
conduct disinfecting and enforce regulations.  


• 1 valid roster specifying names and addresses of all players and specifying whether each 
is a resident or non-resident of University City.  


• 1 University City occupancy permit and/or business license 


• 1 athletic field reservation form 


• 1 certificate of insurance showing a minimum of $3 million in property liability and 
bodily injury coverage from a A:VII rated State of Missouri licensed insurance company 
naming the City of University City as coinsured.  


 
Commentary: In 2020, the Recreation Department required the submission of a 
single one-page document to reserve a playing field (see attached).  
 
The new requirement for individual liability waivers, an organizational liability 
waiver and a written COVID mitigation plan appear to be based on November 
guidance from the St. Louis County Health Department. However, this guidance 
required the submission of a written COVID plan only for high-frequency contact 
sports such as football, and only for players age 14 and over. Since 
baseball/softball is defined as a moderate-frequency contact sport and all of our 
players are under 14, such rules should not apply to us.  
 
Further, in February the St. Louis County Health Department significantly eased 
restrictions on youth sports. Once again, there is no requirement that moderate-
contact sports such as baseball/softball require the submission of a written plan 



https://www.stlcorona.com/dr-pages-messages/covid-19-safe-operating-protocols/youth-sports-guidelines/





– such plans are only required of high-contact sports and then only for children 
14 and older. In neither document do the words “liability” or “waiver” appear. As 
such, University City’s waiver requirements and COVID plan requirement cannot 
be justified by St. Louis County Health Department guidelines. 
 
With respect to the requirements for the submission of a roster, occupancy 
permit, and business license, these are requirements for teams to obtain the 
“discounted” rate for resident nonprofit groups. In the past this has been $10 per 
hour per field, compared with $15 per hour for individuals. Given that the fields 
are largely unoccupied, these requirements are unnecessary. Our organization 
has 10 teams, and its eligibility for the “discounted” rate should be established 
through a single form paper rather than more than a dozen pages of paperwork.  
 
 


Costs/Liability 
 
The new policy requires the team to purchase $3 million in coverage for property and bodily 
injury liability, naming the City of University City as co-insured. Previously, there was no 
insurance requirement to hold tee-ball, baseball or softball practice at a University City field, 
nor, for example, does the city of Olivette require such a certificate.  
 
Since the city of University City has no formal partnership for youth sports with the city of 
Clayton, our teams are not covered by the Clayton League’s insurance policy when we practice 
in University City. Nor would this requirement alleviate any potential liability related to COVID-
19, as an insurance agent informed me that no insurance company is writing liability coverage 
that covers any COVID-related liabilities for any type of organization at this time.  
 
My understanding is that in St. Louis County, some municipalities require organizations to have 
liability certificate requirements to rent practice fields, and some do not. Given that the city 
already enjoys many liability protections under the concept of sovereign immunity and that our 
fields are significantly underutilized, I believe this requirement should be dropped. Whatever 
small liability protection is offered to the city by such a requirement is greatly outweighed by 
the cost.  
 
We received a quote from the Sadler Sports & Recreation Insurance that a $3 million liability 
policy would cost us $1,150 for 105 players. Posted insurance rates for $2 million in coverage 
from a rival company, Chappell Insurance, are $136 per team for softball and $132 per team for 
baseball – or approximately $1,340. This is a significant financial burden for our organization, 
which began the year with approximately $50 in its checking account. Last year our gross 
revenues were $7,000, and these revenues cover equipment, uniforms, league entry-fees, and 
practice field rental time.  
 
Further, the new field rental policies discuss an unspecified damage deposit – something that 
has never been a requirement in the past. 







 
 
Unfavorable New Business Practices 
 
The new policies also make a number of unfavorable changes to business practices and park 
usage in University City. 
 


• Permitted Use Only: The new policy formally bans the U City ball players from using the 
Heman Park fields unless they obtain a valid permit by submitting the required 20 
documents and purchasing insurance, since the Recreation Department has determined 
that “organized” youth activities can only take place with a permit.  


 
Previously, the city’s policy was that anyone can use any vacant field unless 
a permit holder has reserved the field and is actually present to use it. This 
was reasonable and convenient for arranging an extra practice, as 
University City has 15 baseball and softball fields and even in spring and 
summer, it is very rare for more than two or three to be in use at any time. 
Further,  
 
Comment: In a Zoom conversation with Recreation Department staff on 
March 1, the Recreation Department said this policy was enacted to keep 
private businesses from profiting from using University City fields to 
conduct softball or kickball tournaments, and to protect the fields from 
being damaged.  
 
In my experience coaching multiple baseball/softball teams over the past 
six years, I have never witnessed any softball tournament being played at 
Heman Park, and while there are occasionally small groups of kickball 
players practicing on the fields, I have not seen that they ever have 
damaged the fields. Damage to the fields primarily takes the form of people 
walking on the infields when they are wet, causing the infields to be pitted 
when they dry. In my view, there is no reason to suspect that people 
engaged in “organized” activities are more likely to walk on muddy fields 
than those engaged in “unorganized” activities – which do not require a 
permit. 
 


• No refunds: Rain is a frequent occurrence in University City in April and May, and 
because the Heman Park fields do not drain well, it is common for about one-third of 
weekly practices to be cancelled/postponed in the spring. Previously, the city would 
refund coaches/tenants for the frequent rain-outs. Under the new policy, the 
Recreation Department will no longer refund prepaid fees for fields that are unusable. 


 
This policy would likely cost us several hundred dollars in unrefunded fees. 
Though such fees might be credited towards future use of the park, a credit 







policy is favorable only to the city. In general, my position is the city should 
view non-profit organizations using the fields for U City youth as partners, 
rather than customers. Given how little revenue the city obtains from field 
rental, restoring the previous refund policy should have little impact on the 
city’s bottom line. The city retaining $200 in field fees from our organization 
is $200 that could be used to provide five scholarships to play for U City 
children.  
 


As mentioned earlier, taken together, these new policies make it essentially impossible for 
University City volunteers and their children to play tee-ball, baseball and softball in University 
City while complying with City regulations. In contrast, the city of Olivette and the city of 
Clayton offer much more streamlined field rentals for their youth. A member of Olivette’s 
recreation department informed me this week that they could reserve fields for the U City 
Youth Athletics Club at Stacey Park over the phone for $11 an hour, and that the only 
paperwork requirement was a single form (see attached). The process in Clayton is similarly 
straightforward, though the fees for non-residents are $30 an hour.  
 
Further, the problems caused by this new policy are not limited to the University City Youth 
Athletic Club and the use of fields for baseball and softball. Presumably, they would apply to 
the fall soccer teams organized by the Wilke family and the 200+ University City children who 
participate in them, as well as baseball/soccer teams organized by parochial schools and others.  
 
Specifically, I would urge the Parks Commission and City Council to adopt the following 
measures:  
 


o Revoking the liability insurance requirement. 
o Revoking the ban on use of city fields without a permit by participants engaged 


in “organized” activities. 
o Revoking the requirement that those seeking field permits submit written 


COVID-19 health plans with the University City Recreation Department 
o Revoking the requirement that those seeking field permits at the 


resident/nonprofit discounted rate supply business licenses, occupancy permits 
and rosters of players with addresses.  


o Revoke the policy ending refunds for prepaid fields that are unplayable due to 
weather or other factors. Reinstate the policy of promptly refunding fees for 
rain-outs. 


o Revoke the policy of requiring security/damage deposits for the use of playing 
fields. 


o Revoke the requirement for individual liability waivers signed by all participants 
on city-owned fields. Language related to liability waiver may be included on a 
single “field request” form signed by the individual renting the field. 


o Advise city staff to view University City-based youth sports organizations as 
partners and stakeholders in developing our community, and to carefully weigh 







the desirability of having children play in our parks when implementing any new 
restrictions or requirements on fields.  


o Consider waiving all field fees for University City based teams and organizations, 
in consideration of the financial difficulties brought about by the pandemic and 
the need for children to play outside. 


 
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me directly. I would also request that the 
Parks Commission address this issue expediently, as our teams would begin practice this 
weekend if we were able. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jason McLure 
6607 Waterman Ave. 
University City, Mo.  63130 
(314) 309 8393 
 
 
Attachments:  
 
2020 University City Field Request Form 
2021 Olivette Field Request Form 
2021 U City Athletic Field Reservation Form 
2021 U City Athletic Field Insurance Requirements 
2021 U City Athletic Field Rules and Regulations 
2021 U City COVID 19 Athletic Use Information 
2021 U City Facility Liability Waiver 
2021 U City Liability Waiver – Non-sponsored participant VISITORS 
2021 U City Liability Waiver – Non-sponsored participant 
2021 U City Athletic Field Uses 
2021 U City/St. Louis County Health Department Orders (November) 
UCYAC Letter to City Council, Feb. 21, 2021 


 
 
 


 
 







 

1 
 

                    ORGANIZATION 
     FACILITY RENTAL 

                                        LIABILITY WAIVER 
 

Notice: THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING AGREEMENT: Read this document solicit and its entirety. 

By signing this agreement, you give up your right to bring a court action to recover 

compensation or obtain any other remedy for any personal injury or property damage 

however caused arising out of your rental of facilities in City of University City (University City) 

for programs/activities now or at any time in the future. 

ASSUMPTION OF RISK 

 
__________________________________ hereby acknowledges and agrees that renting of 

facilities in University City comes with inherent risks. __________________________________ 

have full knowledge and understanding of the inherent risks associated with renting University 

City facilities, including but in no way limited to: (1) slips, trips and falls (2) athletic injuries, (3) 

aquatic injuries, (4) illness, including exposure to and infection with viruses or bacteria. 

__________________________________ further acknowledge that the preceding list is not 

inclusive of all possible risks associated with program participation and facility use and that 

said list in no way limits the operation of this agreement. 

CORONAVIRUS/COVID -19 WARNING DISCLAIMER, AND CUSTOMER WARRANT 

 
Coronavirus, Covid-19 is an extremely contagious virus that spreads easily through person to 

person contact. Federal and State authorities recommend social distancing to prevent the 

spread of the virus. COVID-19 can lead to severe illness, personal injury, permanent disability 

and death. Leasing University City facilities or participating in programs/activities could increase 

the risk of contracting COVID -19. University City in no way warrants that COVID -19 infection will 

not occur through the lease of University City facilities or participation in programs/activities.   

The undersigned hereby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned 

organization/individual nor such participating individuals shall visit or utilize the facilities, 

services of University City within 14 days after (1) returning from highly impacted areas subject 

to a CDC level 3 Travel Health Notice (2) exposure to any person returning from area subject to 

a CDC level 3 travel health notice or (3) exposure to any person who has a suspected or 

confirmed case of COVID-19. The CDC Travel Health Network is continuously updating this list 

and the undersigned agrees that they are aware of this list and the countries listed. 

The undersigned agrees to check the CDC travel health network notices list prior to utilizing the 

facilities of University City, on a daily basis if necessary. The undersigned herby agrees, 

represents and warrants that neither the undersigned organization/individual nor such 

participating individuals shall visit or utilize the facilities of University City if he or she (1) 



 

2 
 

experience symptoms of COVID -19, including , without limitation, fever, cough, or shortness of 

breath, or (2) has a suspected or diagnosed/confirmed case of COVID-19. The undersigned 

agrees to notify University City immediately if he or she believes that any of the foregoing 

access/use restrictions may apply. The undersigned acknowledges and assumes both the 

known and potential dangers of utilizing the facilities of University City and acknowledges that 

use thereof by the undersigned organization/individual and/or such participating individuals 

may, despite the University City reasonable efforts to mitigate such dangers, result in exposure 

to COVID-19, which could result in quarantine requirements, serious illness, disability and/or 

death. 

The undersigned has read, understands, and agrees to abide by and enforce all St. Louis County 

Health Department Guidelines for their facility use and permit length. The undersigned 

understands it is their full responsibility, as permit holder, that anyone participating within their 

permit must abide by the mentioned guidelines and is the permit holder’s duty to 

enforce the guidelines. Failure to abide by the mentioned guidelines will result in removal from 

facilities, cancelled permits, and forfeiture of any monies or refund. 

 
In consideration of __________________________________use of University City facilities, 

__________________________________, the undersigned lessee, knowingly and voluntarily 

agrees to release and on behalf of my organization, myself, any participating individuals, my 

heirs, representatives, executors, administrators and assigns HEREBY DO RELEASE UNIVERSITY 

CITY, its officers, directors, employees, volunteers, agents, representatives and insurers from 

any cause of action, claims, or demands of any nature whatsoever including, but in no way 

limited to , claims of negligence, which I, my heirs, representatives, executors, administrators 

and assigns may have, now or in the future, against University City on account of personal 

injury, property damage, death, or accident of any kind, arising out of or in any way related to 

the use of University City facilities/equipment or whether that participation is supervised or 

unsupervised, however the injury or damaged occurs, including but not limited to the 

negligence of releases. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR AND 

RISK OF ILLNESS, BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned or such 

participating individuals due to negligence, active or passive, or otherwise while in, about or 

upon the premises of University City and/or while using the premises or any facilities or 

equipment with University City. The undersigned acknowledges that any illness or injuries that 

the undersigned or such participating individuals’ contract or sustain may be compounded by 

negligence first aid or emergency response of the releases and waive any claim in respect 

thereof. 

In consideration of my organization’s facility rental in University City or access to facilities. I, the 

undersigned lessee agrees to INDEMINIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS releases from any and all 

cause of action, claims, demands, losses, or costs of any nature whatsoever arising out of or in 

any way related to my programs/activity’s participation or access to facilities. I hereby certify 

that I have full knowledge of the nature and extent of the risks inherent in participation and 



 

3 
 

facility use and that __________________________________ is voluntarily assuming said risks. 

I understand that __________________________________ will be solely responsible for any 

loss or damage, including personal injury, property damage, or death that participants may 

sustain while participating in programs/activities or facilities use in University City and that by 

signing this agreement, __________________________________HEREBY RELEASE releases 

from all liability for such loss, damage, or death.  

I HAVE CAREFULLY READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGN THIS ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND 

WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT GUIDELINES, AND INDEMIFY 

AGREEMENT AND FURTHER AGREE THAT NO ORAL REPRESENATIONS, STATEMENTS OR 

INDUCEMENT APART FROM THE FOREGOING WRITTEN AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN MADE. I AM 

AWARE THAT BY AGREEING TO THIS AGREMEENT __________________________________ IS 

GIVING UP VALUABLE LEGAL RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO RECOVER DAMAGES FROM 

UNIVERSITY CITY OF ILLNESS, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING FOR THE AVOIDANCE 

OF DOUBT AND WITHOUT LIMITATION. EXPOSURE TO COVID-19 AT ANY UNIVERSITY CITY 

FACILITY OR PROGRAM AND ANY ILLNESS, INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING THEREFROM. 

__________________________________ UNDERSTANDS THAT THE DOCUMENT IS A PREMISE 

NOT TO SUE AND A RELEASE OF AND INDEMIFICATION FOR ALL CLAIMS. IF SIGNING ON BEHALF 

OF MINORS: __________________________________ UNDERSTANDS THAT THIS AGREEMENT 

IS MADE ON BEHALF OF MY ORGANIZATION AND I REPRESENT AND WARRANT TO UNIVERSITY 

CITY THAT I HAVE FULL AUTHORITY TO SIGN THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE 

ORGANIZATION. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS INSTRUMENT IS DULY EXCUTED THIS  DAY OF 

  IN THE YEAR  . 
 
 
LESSEE SIGNATURE   

 

LESSEE NAME (print clearly)    

 

ORGANIZATION (print clearly)    

 

ADDRESS __________________________________   CITY ______________________  Zip _____ 

 

PHONE NUMBER ____________________ 



 

1 
 

                          PARTICIPANT 
                      LIABILITY WAIVER 

 

Notice: THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING AGREEMENT: Read this document solicit and its entirety. 

By signing this agreement, you give up your right to bring a court action to recover 

compensation or obtain any other remedy for any personal injury or property damage 

however caused arising out of your participation in programs/activities held at the City of 

University City (University City) now or at any time in the future. 

ASSUMPTION OF RISK 

 
I hereby acknowledge and agree that participation in programs/activities held at University 

City comes with inherent risks. I have full knowledge and understating of the inherent risks 

associated with participation in programs/activities held at University City, including but in no 

way limited to: (1) slips, trips and falls (2) athletic injuries, (3) aquatic injuries, (4) illness, 

including exposure to and infection with viruses or bacteria. I further acknowledge that the 

preceding list is not inclusive of all possible risks associated with program/activity participation 

and facility use and that said list in no way limits the operation of this agreement. 

CORONAVIRUS/COVID -19 WARNING DISCLAIMER, AND CUSTOMER WARRANT 

 
Coronavirus, Covid-19 is an extremely contagious virus that spreads easily through person to 

person contact. Federal and State authorities recommend social distancing to prevent the 

spread of the virus. COVID-19 can lead to severe illness, personal injury, permanent disability 

and death. Participating in in programs/activities held at University City or accessing University 

City facilities could increase the risk of contracting COVID -19. University City in no way warrants 

that COVID -19 infection will not occur through participation in programs/activities held at 

University City or accessing University City Facilities. 

The undersigned hereby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned nor 

such participating children shall visit or utilize the facilities, services, and programs held at 

University City within 14 days after (1) returning from highly impacted areas subject to a CDC 

level 3 Travel Health Notice (2) exposure to any person returning from area subject to a CDC 

level 3 travel health notice or (3) exposure to any person who has a suspected or confirmed 

case of COVID-19. The CDC Travel Health Network is continuously updating this list and the 

undersigned agrees that they are aware of this list and the countries listed. 

The undersigned agrees to check the CDC travel health network notices list prior to utilizing the 

facilities, services, and programs/activities held at University City, on a daily basis if necessary. 

The undersigned herby agrees, represents and warrants that neither the undersigned nor such 

participating children shall visit or utilize the facilities, services, and programs/activities at 

University City if he or she (1) experience symptoms of COVID -19, including , without 

limitation, fever, cough, or shortness of breath, or (2) has a suspected or diagnosed/confirmed 



 

2 
 

case of COVID-19. The undersigned agrees to notify University City immediately if he or she 

believes that any of the foregoing access/use restrictions may apply. The undersigned 

acknowledges and assumes both the known and potential dangers of utilizing the facilities, 

services, and programs/activities held at University City and acknowledges that use thereof by 

the undersigned and/or such participating children may, despite the University City reasonable 

efforts to mitigate such dangers, result in exposure to COVID-19, which could result in 

quarantine requirements, serious illness, disability and/or death. 

The undersigned has read, understands, and agrees to abide by all St. Louis County Public 

Health Guidelines for their program/activities. The undersigned understands it is their full 

responsibility to abide by the mentioned guidelines. Failure to abide by the mentioned 

guidelines will result in removal from facilities, cancelled participation, and forfeiture of any 

monies or refund. 

 
In consideration of my participation in programs/activities held at University City facilities, I, 

the undersigned participant, knowingly and voluntarily agrees to release and on behalf of 

myself, any participating children, my heirs, representatives, executors, administrators and 

assigns HEREBY DO RELEASE UNIVERSITY CITY, its officers, directors, employees, volunteers, 

agents, representatives and insurers from any cause of action, claims, or demands of any 

nature whatsoever including, but in no way limited to , claims of negligence, which I, my heirs, 

representatives, executors, administrators and assigns may have, now or in the future, against 

University City on account of personal injury, property damage, death, or accident of any kind, 

arising out of or in any way related to the use of University City facilities/equipment or 

participation in programs/activities at University City whether that participation is supervised 

or unsupervised, however the injury or damaged occurs, including but not limited to the 

negligence of releases. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR AND 

RISK OF ILLNESS, BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned or such 

participating children due to negligence, active or passive, or otherwise while in, about or 

upon the premises of University City and/or while using the premises or any facilities or 

equipment thereon or participating in any programs/activities held at University City. The 

undersigned acknowledges that any illness or injuries that the undersigned or such 

participating children contract or sustain may be compounded by negligence first aid or 

emergency response of the releases and waive any claim in respect thereof. 

In consideration of my participation in programs/activities held at University City, I, the 

undersigned participant agrees to INDEMINIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS releases from any and all 

cause of action, claims, demands, losses, or costs of any nature whatsoever arising out of or in 

any way related to my programs/activity’s participation or access to facilities. I hereby certify 

that I have full knowledge of the nature and extent of the risks inherent in programs/activities, 

participation and facility use and that I am voluntarily assuming said risks. I understand that I 

will be solely responsible for any loss or damage, including personal injury, property damage, 

or death. I sustain while participating in programs/activities or facilities at University City and 



 

3 
 

that by signing this agreement, I HEREBY RELEASE releases from all liability for such loss, 

damage, or death. I further certify that I am in good health and that I have no conditions or 

impairments which would preclude my safe participation in programming or facility use at 

University City. 

I HAVE CAREFULLY READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGN THIS ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND 

WAIVER OF LIABILITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTGUIDELINES, AND INDEMIFY 

AGREEMENT AND FURTHER AGREE THAT NO ORAL REPRESENATIONS, STATEMENTS OR 

INDUCEMENT APART FROM THE FOREGOING WRITTEN AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN MADE. I AM 

AWARE THAT BY AGREEING TO THIS AGREMEENT I AM GIVING UP VALUABLE LEGAL RIGHTS, 

INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO RECOVER DAMAGES FROM UNIVERSITY CITY OF ILLNESS, DEATH OR 

PROPERTY DAMAGE, INCLUDING FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT AND WITHOUT LIMITATION. 

EXPOSURE TO COVID-19 AT ANY UNIVERSITY CITY FACILITY OR PROGRAM AND ANY ILLNESS, 

INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING THEREFROM. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE DOCUMENT IS A 

PREMISE NOT TO SUE AND A RELEASE OF AND INDEMIFICATION FOR ALL CLAIMS. IF SIGNING 

ON BEHALF OF MINOR: I UNDERSTAND THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE ON BEHALF OF MY 

MINOR CHILDREN AND/OR LEGAL WARDS AND I REPRESENT AND WARRANT TO UNIVERSITY 

CITY THAT I HAVE FULL SUTHORITY TO SIGN THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF SUCH MINOR(S) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS INSTRUMENT IS DULY EXCUTED THIS  DAY OF 

  IN THE YEAR  . 
 
 
Signature        Print Name      
 
Address      City     State   Zip   
 
Telephone (     )     Date        
 

 
PARENT OR GUARDIAN ADDITIONAL AGREEMENT 

(Must be completed for participants under the age of 18) 
 
 
In consideration of _________________________________ (PRINT minor’s names) being 
permitted to participate in this activity, I further agree to indemnify and hold harmless Releasees 
from any claims alleging negligence which are brought by or on behalf of minor or are in any way 
connected with such participation by minor. 
 
Parent or Guardian     Print Name     Date   

 



From: Kevin T
To: Darren Dunkle; Carl Hoagland
Cc: LaRette Reese; Janet Carter
Subject: March 2nd Parks Commission Meeting Citizen Comments
Date: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 8:50:31 AM
Attachments: Waiver Requirements Citizens Comment.pdf

Insurance Requirements for Facilities Citizens Comment.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please provide the attached Citizen Comments to each of the Parks Commission
members prior to the scheduled March 2, 2021, Parks Commission meeting.  

Also, please include these comments as part of the official meeting minutes/records
of the march 2, 2021 meeting.

Kevin Taylor        kevintaylor_kt@yahoo.com        314.276.2790

mailto:kevintaylor_kt@yahoo.com
mailto:ddunkle@ucitymo.org
mailto:cwhoagland@yahoo.com
mailto:lreese@ucitymo.org
mailto:jcarter@ucitymo.org



Citizens Comment 


Parks Commission 


March 2, 2021 Meeting 


Agenda Item Waiver Requirements 


Kevin Taylor 


7022 Canton Avenue 


 
Citizen Comments 
 
Watching the movie A Few Good Men, there is a climactic scene with Tom Cruise and Jack Nickleson that 
ask the question, “Did You Order The Code Red?”, well I am asking for this Parks Commission to ask 
several questions along those same lines, Who, When, What, Where, Why and How as it relates to the 
Waiver Requirements.  “Who Ordered the Waiver Requirements?”   
 
My question(s) and concern(s) are, does it apply individuals or organization, renting just City ball 
fields/soccer fields, or does it also apply to any City facility, like “picnic pavilions” for a family reunion, 
“Century Room” for a baby shower, or “Community Center” for a funeral repast? Please ask for a definition 
of the audience targeted “facilities” as it relates to these Waiver Requirements.”  My comments are in the 
form of questions, questions I hope someone on Parks Commission will ask and is provided authentic, 
truthful answers. 
 


1. Who developed the requirements and why? 
2. When were they developed and why? 
3. What was the legal opinion given or produced to support these requirements? 
4. When was the legal opinion requested and provided? 
5. What was the objective(s) of the requirements and why? 
6. What other municipalities have similar requirements for their facilities 
7. Where do these requirements apply and where do they not apply and why or why not? 
8. Where within the Parks and facilities are these requirements or will be posted? 
9. Why were these requirements developed? 
10. Why weren’t these requirements presented to Parks Commission for recommendation to City 


Council? 
11. How will these requirements be enforced?   


 
 
 
 
 
I don’t hide behind my “affinity’s skirt, but I know who does. 








Citizens Comment 


Parks Commission 


March 2, 2021 Meeting 


Agenda Item Insurance Requirements for Facilities 


Kevin Taylor 


7022 Canton Avenue 


 
Citizen Comments 
 
Watching the movie A Few Good Men, there is a climactic scene with Tom Cruise and Jack Nickleson that 
ask the question, “Did You Order The Code Red?”, well I am asking for this Parks Commission to ask 
several questions along those same lines, Who, When, What, Where, Why and How as it relates to the 
Insurance Requirements for Facilities.  “Who Ordered the Insurance Requirements?   
 
My question(s) and concern(s) are, does it apply to all faculties, like “picnic pavilions” for a family reunion, 
“Century Room” for a baby shower, or “Community Center” for a funeral repast? Please ask for a definition 
of “facilities” as it relates to these Insurance Requirements.”  My comments are in the form of questions, 
questions I hope someone on Parks Commission will ask and is provided authentic, truthful answers. 
 


1. Who developed the requirements and why? 
2. When were they developed and why? 
3. What was the legal opinion given or produced to support these requirements? 
4. When was the legal opinion requested and provided? 
5. What was the objective(s) of the requirements and why? 
6. What other municipalities have similar requirements for their facilities 
7. Where do these requirements apply and where do they not apply and why or why not? 
8. Where within the Parks and facilities are these requirements or will be posted? 
9. Why were these requirements developed? 
10. Why weren’t these requirements presented to Parks Commission for recommendation to City 


Council? 
11. How will these requirements be enforced?   


 
 
 
 
 
I don’t hide behind my “affinity’s skirt, but I know who does. 







For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader

